Hopkins, Chris@ARB

From: ARB Clerk of the Board

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Hopkins, Chris@ARB

Subject: FW: Follow-up on Agenda Items 20-11-1 and 20-11-2: Making Racial Equity Real in
Research

From: Roman Partida-Lopez <romanpl@greenlining.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:37 AM

To: ARB Clerk of the Board <cotb@arb.ca.gov>

Subject: Follow-up on Agenda Items 20-11-1 and 20-11-2: Making Racial Equity Real in Research

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I provided comments on Agenda Items 20-11-1 and 20-11-2 and referenced recent publication by our
organization, The Greenlining Institute on how to Make Racial Equity Real in Research.

Madam chair mentioned that this would be shared with the researchers, be part of the record and shared with
board members.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Roman Partida-Lopez (@Roman_Partida
Legal Counsel, Environmental Equity
The Greenlining Institute

e: romanpl@greenlining.org

t: (619) 279-4766

a: 360 14th Street, 2nd Floor, Oakland, CA 94612
w: greenlining.org

pronouns: he, him, his
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